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Downhole Commingling 

Application DHC-5071 

Hilcorp Energy Company 
Attention: Tammy Jones 
382 Road 3100, Aztec, NM 87410 

NMOCD has denied the application submitted on October 11, 2020 by Hilcorp Energy Company 
(372171) requesting downhole commingling authority be granted for the Basin Mancos pool 
(97232) within the wellbore of the Jicarilla B lB well (30-039-27780). 

A pool must be considered productive to meet the guidelines established in 19.15.12.11 NMAC 
for granting downhole commingling authorization. 

Per evidence submitted by Hilcorp Energy Company (372171), the Basin Mancos pool (97232) is 
not believed to be productive in the area occupied by the Jicarilla B lB well (30-039-27780). 

Adrienne Sandoval 
Director 

AS/dm 

cc: OCD- Engineering Bureau 
OCD - Aztec District Office 
Bureau of Land Management 
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